PLACKBIRD

[
0

Invoice Date: 5/5/16

ATTN: Alisa Fryar

Re: Dinner at Blackbird

Dining Date Subtotal Total with Gratuity
5/5/16 $130.43 $158.16

Acct. Number: OU - 1

Thank you so much for choosing Blackbird to host your recent event.
It is our policy to permit House Charging to the University of
Oklahoma on the understanding that payment be remitted within 30
days of the date of the meal.

Please send payment to
Blackbird Gastropub
975 S. University, Ste. 110
Norman, OK 73069
Please call 405-928-5555 for any questions concerning your account.
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Friday, May 20, 2016 at 5:09:06 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: FW: Blackbird bill - Recruitment Dinner

Date: Friday, May 20, 2016 at 5:08:34 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Smith, Cherish R.
To: Killgore, Ashiey J.

Attachments: Blackbird 5516.pdf

Cherry Smith

Assistant to the Dean | College of Arts and Sciences
University of Oklahoma

633 EIm Avenue, Room 323

Norman, Oklahoma 73019

405-325-2077

From: "Burks, Katelyn O."

Date: Thursday, May 19, 2016 at 2:43 PM
To: Cherry

Subject: Blackbird bill - Recruitment Dinner

Hi Cherry,

PSC received the attached bill from Blackbird, and Alisa Fryar asked me to send it to CAS to
remit. It's from a recruitment dinner for Karlos and Jennie Hill, with Alisa, Diana Hartley and David
Wrobel.

Thank you!

Katelyn Burks

Office Manager

Department of Political Science
University of Oklahoma
405.325.2061
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